RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS
CONOPS DEVELOPMENT N00189-16-R-0001

1.  Attachment 5, CONOPS LOE WBS, indicates 1560 hours per document.  However, it appears the government is missing 20 hours in step 4A and the total should be 1580 hours.    Can the government please confirm the correct number of hours?

RESPONSE:  The Government estimate is 1560 hours per document.  The Government will not task the contractor to perform task 4.  The contractor is not expected to deliver task 4.  The solicitation has been amended to remove Task 4 – Post-Production from CLINs 0001, 1001, 2001, 3001, and 4001.


2.  Will this be a multi-award where each SME submits response(s) for respective areas of expertise? The post suggests a collaborative effort, “This requirement is to provide subject matter experts (SME), working with a collaborative team”.

RESPONSE:  This will be a single award.  The SMEs will be working as part of a collaborative CONOPS development team to include Navy/civilian/others from Numbered Fleet Commands, TYCOMS, Warfighting Development Centers, etc.  The team is typically led by an O-6/O-5/O-4 Military member.


3.  Re: 2) Will a company be able to bid on specific parts of the opportunity (up to 10)?

[bookmark: _GoBack]RESPONSE:  No.  Proposals are to be submitted in accordance with the quantities specified in the solicitation.  The contract will be awarded whereby a single contracting entity will be responsible for each Task Order (up to 10 per year).  The contractor is responsible for providing relevant SMEs per task order.


4.  Is this opportunity SME involvement in document/procedure design? The PWS, CDRLs, and work breakdown suggest forward-thinking support for the USN.

RESPONSE:  Task Orders do not involve independent thinking.  The SMEs will be working as part of a collaborative CONOPS development team to include Navy/civilian/others from Numbered Fleet Commands, TYCOMS, Warfighting Development Centers, etc.  The team is typically led by an O-6/O-5/O-4 Military member.  The SMEs contributions and expertise add to the overall CONOPS Task Order effort.


5.  Will past performance (3-5 years) determine expertise, or prior experience as well?

RESPONSE:  Past Performance will be used to determine prior experience.


6.  In downloading the attachments for subject solicitation I downloaded the attachment marked “DD-254” (see attached).  Attachment 4 should be the DD-254 however it is a one-paged signed “Review and Approval Thresholds” document.  Can you please provide the DD-254 for this solicitation?

RESPONSE:  The DD-254 is attached.


7.  Could you clarify the Past Performance requirements? On page 70 of 71, it states the following “Past Performance Narratives (2 pages per contract limit for narratives).  Total Past Performance submission limited to 15 pages)” however at the bottom of page 68 states that “…the vendor shall provide information on no more than three (3) previous contracts…”. 

RESPONSE:  The number of pages allowed for each narrative is increased from two (2) to three (3).    The total Past Performance submission remains limited to 15 pages.  The additional pages outside the individual contract narratives may be used for additional past performance information at the discretion of the offeror.  The solicitation INSTRUCTIONS FOR SUBMISSION OF OFFERS has been revised to reflect three (3) pages per contract limit for narratives.  The Volume II – Factor II – Past Performance information on page 68 of the solicitation directs offerors to submit past performance information on no more than three (3) previous contracts. 






